

Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:13 PM
To: Bynum, Tom (Contract)
Subject: RE: NDEV3725 - SFFPRR #33 Battery

09/22/2020

Tom Bynum – DEVON

Hello,

Regarding the above indicated incident nDEV3725 the following: As of this date the incident is CLOSED in the data base. Please keep a copy of this communication as no paper copy will follow. We appreciate your efforts.

Sincerely,

Bradford Billings
EMNRD/OCD

[OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations](#)

From: Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>; Marcus, Ramona, EMNRD <Ramona.Marcus@state.nm.us>; Robison, Jason <Jason.Robison@dvn.com>; Davis, Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>; Carrasco, Lupe <Lupe.Carrasco@dvn.com>; DeHoyos, Kendra <Kendra.DeHoyos@dvn.com>
Subject: [EXT] NDEV3725 - SFFPRR #33 Battery

Good afternoon Mr. Billings,

I have another one that I could use some more help on if there might be any, surrounding this incident from 1985? Same situation as the last one, I have not found where this specific well exists. Page 2 of this attachment shows the wells that came up when I searched the STR.

I would appreciate any help I could get on this one as well, have a great day sir!

Thank you,

TOM BYNUM

EHS CONTRACTOR
580-748-1613

"Nothing has ever been resolved by continually pointing out the problem."

Devon - General

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. This message was sent by a contractor of Devon Energy Corporation or one of its affiliate or subsidiaries ("Devon") and does not convey that contractor has the actual, implied, or apparent authority to contract on behalf of Devon. No agreement with Devon shall be of any force or effect unless it is signed by a duly authorized representative of Devon.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.